# Sigglesthorne Parish Council Minutes of meeting held on 09/11/2023. 7.30pm at Sigglesthorne Primary School

# 3876. Present

Cllr G Salvidge in the chair, Cllrs P Hargreaves, D Wardale, M Lane, Ward Councilors Jefferson & Whittle

Clerk Nicki Salvidge

Members of the public 2

### 3877.Apologies

Cllrs. Arundel and Dubej

## 3878. Declarations of pecuniary and non-pecuniary interests regarding items on the agenda.

Non declared.

#### 3879. Minutes of Last Meeting

Proposed as a true record Cllr Hargreaves, Seconded Cllr Salvidge.

## 3880. Matters arising

All on agenda

#### 3881. Financial matters

Balance £7403.40

To pay clerk

**HMRC** 

Purchased as previously agreed Bench and Plaque costing £182.99

Wreath for remembrance day £19.99

#### 3882. Environmental Matters -

a) The Crescent – Yorkshire Water are still working on the drains, Cllr Jefferson has been working very hard to get this resolved, Cllr Salvidge thanked Cllr Jefferson for all her support.

## b) Christmas

- a) Christmas Tree Cllr Salvidge has ordered, to put it up on possibly 26<sup>th</sup> November.
- b) Carols around the tree –17<sup>th</sup> December at 6pm, Mince pies to ask Cllr Dubej parish council agreed to purchase refreshments under s137.
- c) Christmas Tree Festival 8-10 December

# c) Benches

Bench for Hatfield road purchased and plaque on, waiting for help to deliver then we can get it fastened down. Bench from bungalows needs putting on corner.

Despite many attempts to sort out the bench purchased by Mrs Palin, at Mr Chickens. Including letters, phone calls and a personal call with agreement made for collection with persons agreed by Mr Chicken he failed to be there at agreed time. Advice from police is that clerk to e mail Mr Chicken and request the bench be returned by 30<sup>th</sup> November. If it is not the police will be contacted. All agreed clerk to email Mr. Chicken.

Benches have gone on for far to long.

d) St. Lawrence Square

Numerous complaints from residents in the square including

- a) Parking- Eryc Highways and parking enforcement unable to help. Residents can complain to police if their drives are blocked. Police are doing regular checks for obstructions of the highway regarding St. Lawrence Square.
- b) Gulleys unsure if they have been done.
- c) Bollards- as stated they were passed but now all spending on hold.
- e) Parking
  - a) On Grass Verges again Highways say they can not not anything due to limited Budget and its not a hazard
  - b) Church Lane is a mess clerk has had road sweeper has been to it. Other than the road being cleaned there is little that can be done.

Re parking on Church Lane, Highways had promised some plainings, however the depth of it has increased since May and Regarding the problem, it is now beyond plannings and highways say "they will enquire with their CPE team if anything can be done.

f) Police report – non received.

**3883. Correspondence** – complaints dealt with earlier under 3882. D) re St Lawrence Square

3884.. Any other business

Flower bombs- to get more definite locations for next year.

3885.. Date of next Meeting 11th January 2024 7.30pm